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OFFICE OF PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION 
1200 N. DuPont Highway 

Dover, Delaware 19901-2277 

DELAWARE STATE UNIVERSITY 

Addendum # 02 

Date: 2/25/2020 

Project: Uniforms Rental, Purchase, Laundry Services and Floor Matting 

Contract: Contract Number 20-01-23-02 

The work herein shall be considered part of the bid documents for the referenced project and 

carried out in accordance with the following supplemental instructions issued in accordance with 

the Contract Documents without change in Contract Sum or Contract Time.  Acknowledge receipt 

of addendum on the bid form as indicated. 

Clarifications: 

1. This contract has no construction project(s) associated with the work. Therefore,

Delaware's Prevailing Wage Law 29 Del.C. §6960 and Regulations does not apply.

Changes to Specifications: 

2. Section

Changes to Drawings: 

1. Section

General Information: 

1. N/A

Below are questions and answers regarding subject RFP. All questions are 
written in black color font and the answers are provided in red color font. 

1. Question:

• Section number 43

• Paragraph number 1

• Page number 26

• Text of passage being questioned  Prevailing Wage,
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Prevailing Wage, does this apply for uniform rental, purchase, laundry services and floor 

matting No. 20-01-23-02? If yes, what labor classification does it apply to? As this is a 

pricing agreement with freight and installation being factored into the price, will all 

the deliveries/installations be on the main campus only, or do we need to factor in 

other locations? Answer: This contract has no construction project(s) associated with the 

work. Therefore, Delaware's Prevailing Wage Law 29 Del.C. §6960 and Regulations 

does not apply.  

All the deliveries will be conducted on the Main Campus no exceptions. 

2. Question: Is it likely that additional schools, districts, or municipalities will be
allowed access to this purchasing agreement? If so, would it be limited to local groups
where shipping and installations costs would be markedly similar? Answer: This
agreement would only be accessible for departments within Delaware State
University. However, if other school districts or departments would like to piggy back
on this contract, they need to get prior approval from the Delaware State University’s
authorized personnel.

3. Question: There are two options for pricing and they are the same thing. I think it is a
typo because the written numbers are different than the numerals. I think the one
option may be missing. Answer: please see revised Bid/Pricing Sheet below

END 
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Attachment 6 
CONTRACT NO. 20-01-23-02 
CONTRACT TITLE:      RFP for Uniforms Rental, Purchase, Laundry Services and Floor 
Matting 

BID/ PRICING SHEET 

The Price Proposal must be submitted with the following parameters: 

(PLEASE INCLUDE THE YEARLY TOTAL FOR THE BELOW OPTIONS) 

Option 1: 
a. Contractors shall quote pricing for weekly rental with cleaning per employee, based on a

weekly allotment of eleven (11) shirts and eleven (11) trousers.
$_________________________________

b. Contractors shall quote pricing for weekly lease (no cleaning), based on a weekly allotment
of ten (10) shirts and five (5) trousers. $_________________________________

c. Contractors shall quote pricing for weekly rental of coveralls based on a weekly allotment
of three (3) coveralls. $ _________________________________

d. The Bid Form lists products and services that a pricing response is solicited for. Be aware
that all pricing submitted must be inclusive of all fees and service charges.
$_________________________________

Yearly Grand Total for Option 1:  

$___________________________________________________ 

Option 2: 

a. Contractors shall quote pricing for weekly rental with cleaning per employee, based on a 
weekly allotment of eleven (11) shirts and eleven (11) trousers:
$_________________________________

b. Contractors shall quote pricing for weekly lease (no cleaning), based on a weekly allotment 
of Eleven (11) shirts and Eleven (11) trousers. $_________________________________

c. Contractors shall quote pricing for weekly rental of coveralls based on a weekly allotment 
of three (3) coveralls. $_________________________________

d. The Bid Form lists products and services that a pricing response is solicited for. Be aware 
that all pricing submitted must be inclusive of all fees and service charges.
$________________________ 

Yearly Grand Total for Option 2:  

$___________________________________________________ 
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